## **Town of Sanbornton**

## **Recreation Commission Minutes**

## April 14<sup>th</sup>, 2009

## **Town Park**

Members: Corey Robinson, Chairman, Marc Cray, Heather Goodwin, Joel Smith, Tracy Wood, Andrew Livernois, Selectmen Representative and Juliana Lonergan, Coordinator.

Members in attendance: Robinson, Wood, Goodwin, Cray, Smith and Lonergan.

Meeting called to order at 7:06 p.m. The members went out into the parking lot for an overview of the location of the basketball court and handicap parking.

The financial sheets were reviewed.

Town Park Base Plan: After a quick review of the three bids received, Joel Smith made a motion to recommend to the BOS that the bid is awarded to: David Krause LLC. Marc Cray seconded the motion. All in favor the motion passed. Julie Lonergan will bring the bids to the BOS for tomorrow night meeting. The Commission would like a deliverable date of no longer than 2 to 3 months after the contract is signed.

Basketball Hoops: After discussion, the basketball hoops will go at each end of the pavement creating a small court. Lonergan will contact people who stripe parking lots. Lonergan will request a price for signifying handicap parking and to line the basketball court. A small fence will be installed behind the hoops heading into the parking lot. Lonergan will organize volunteers and will use supplies on hand to complete the job.

Parking: Discussion on parking ensued and with many concerns, foremost was safety. Traffic flow pattern and possible a drop zone were discussed. Lonergan will contact the PD requesting a traffic study be done during a well-attended event. The sand barrier between the Town Park and Transfer Station is very wide. Discussion on the possibility of replacing with a different barrier. i.e. jersey barrier to provide a wider entrance especially around the corner. Lonergan will contact the DPW for suggestions.

Egg Hunt: The hunt was well attended with over a 100 children searching for 1500 candy filled eggs. Thank you to all the following people who helped make this years egg hunt another success: Pricilla Bodwell, Tracy Wood, Bethany Lamprey, Cindy Beaulieu, and David, Mackenzie and Kendra Lonergan.

T- Ball: The season will begin on April 20<sup>th</sup>. Coaches meeting will be held Thursday night to go over coaches expectations and pick teams. Lonergan updated that she had purchased a new tee and throw down bases. This year's sponsors are the following: SPD Relief Association, Surowiec Farm, Jameson's Tune-Ups Plus and BarnZ's Cinema.

Summer Day Camp: Brochure was distributed. Lonergan updated that the she has received many inquires. The maximum number of campers we can have is forty-five.

Before & After Care: Lonergan updated that Deb Smith was hired to fill in at the after care program.

Beaches: Summer staff from last year has been contacted and all plan to return for the summer.

Play Soccer: Soccer camp is reserved for Monday, July 20<sup>th</sup> to Friday, July 24<sup>th</sup>. A minimum of 20 campers will be needed to hold camp this year.

Out of Town Fees: Discussion on registration fee's to non-residents. The commission agreed that non-residents will be charged 1 ½ times registration fee, with the exception that if a child attends a Sanbornton school the resident rate will be charged.

Next months meeting has been changed to: Monday, May 11, 2009 7:00 p.m. at the Town Park.

Meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Juliana E. Lonergan, Coordinator

These minutes are subject to review and approval of the Recreation Commission.